1. In consideration of the current national health crisis, unforeseen delays in courier deliveries and
a transition to a work-from-home environment for non-essential employees, will the County
accept our response to the RFP by the deadline of May 1, 2020 via email rather than providing 6
hard-copy proposals assembled in-house for delivery via courier service?
This is acceptable. Provide responses to: Taylor.harvie@ameliacova.com and C/c
David.whitaker@ameliacova.com
2. The RFP submittal requirements include one “redacted copy” of the proposal. Is it to correct to
assume the County would like to receive one proposal copy without the price quotation sheets
included? If so, is it acceptable for the codifier to submit one additional proposal without
pricing information, and to label this proposal copy as “REDACTED”?
This is acceptable. Provide responses as listed in item #1 above.
3. Can the County provide all applicable legislative material in WORD format, and all applicable
Images, Graphics and Tabular Matter (IGTM’s) in an editable electronic format?
No. Not all information is available in the Word format. No images, graphics and tubular matter
is in an editable electronic format. There is very little of this involved.
4. Approximately how many ordinances of a general and permanent nature does the County adopt
on an annual basis?
This is less than five annually (many years it is zero).
5. Does the County intend for the Code of Ordinances and Zoning Ordinance to be two completely
separate publications both in print and online?
Not at this time.
6. If the Code and Zoning will be separate publications, does the County wish the Subdivision
Ordinance to be included in the Zoning publication?
If they do end up as separate publication the answer to this question would be yes; zoning and
subdivision ordinances would be kept together.
7. If the Code and Zoning will be separate publications, does the County wish the Zoning and
Subdivisions to be published as an Appendix, or Appendices to the Code in one master
publication?
Yes

